BASIS, PURPOSE, AND STATUTORY AUTHORITY

The purpose for these rules is to establish standards for registering interstate motor vehicle carriers. These standards include but are not limited to registration issuance, insurance requirements, civil penalties and registration revocations. Sections40-2-110.5(2), 40-7-112 through 116, 40-10-120(4), and 40-11-115(2), C.R.S., provide the specific basis for these rules. The general statutory authority for the Commission's rulemaking authority is found at § 40-2-108, C.R.S.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-1. APPLICATION OF RULES.

These rules apply to all for-hire motor vehicle carriers operating in interstate commerce throughout Colorado.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-2. DEFINITIONS.

When used in these rules the following shall have the meanings as stated:

- 723-6-2.1 "Commission" means the Colorado Public Utilities Commission.
- 723-6-2.2 "Exempt Motor Vehicle Carrier" means a carrier by motor vehicle for compensation in interstate or foreign commerce of passengers or property exempt from regulation by the FMCSA under the Interstate Commerce Act.
- 723-6-2.3 "FMCSA" means the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration and includes predecessor agencies performing similar duties.
- 723-6-2.4 "Form D-1" means a NARUC Uniform identification Cab Card for vehicle or driveaway operations conducted by an exempt motor vehicle carrier, attached as Appendix A.
- 723-6-2.5 "Form E" means the NARUC Uniform Motor Carrier Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability Certificate of Insurance, attached as Appendix B.
- 723-6-2.6 "Form G" means the NARUC Uniform Motor Carrier Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability Surety Bond, attached as Appendix C.
- 723-6-2.7 "Form K" means the NARUC Uniform Notice of Cancellation of Motor Carrier Insurance Policies, attached as Appendix D.
- 723-6-2.7 "Form L" means the NARUC Uniform Notice of Cancellation of Motor Carrier Surety Bonds, attached as Appendix E.
- 723-6-2.8 "GVWR" means gross vehicle weight rating.
- 723-6-2.9 "Jurisdiction" means a state of the United States, the District of Columbia, a province or territory of Canada or the Republic of Mexico.
- 723-6-2.10 "Motor Vehicle" means any automobile, truck, motor bus, or other self-propelled vehicle, or trailer drawn thereby, excluding vehicles operating up on fixed rails and excluding amusement rides.
- 723-6-2.11 "NARUC" means National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners.
- 723-6-2.12 "FMCSA authority" means a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity authorizing operations as a Common Carrier by Motor Vehicle or a permit authorizing operations as a

- Contract Carrier by Motor Vehicle issued by the FMCSA.
- 723-6-2.13 "Registration Receipt" means a receipt issued to the regulated motor vehicle carrier that indicates the required proof of insurance has been filed with the Commission and fees have been paid.
- 723-6-2.14 "Registration state" means the State where the regulated motor vehicle carrier maintains its principal place of business. If the regulated motor vehicle carrier's principal place of business is located in a jurisdiction that is not a participating SSRS registration state, the regulated motor vehicle carrier shall apply for registration in the state in which the regulated motor vehicle carrier will operate the largest number of motor vehicles during the next registration year. If the regulated motor vehicle carrier will operate the largest number of vehicles in more than one state, the regulated motor vehicle carrier shall choose which participating state will be the carrier's registration state. Once the registration state jurisdiction is determined, this designation shall be effective until the regulated motor vehicle carrier changes its principal place of business.
- 723-6-2.15 "Regulated Motor Vehicle Carrier" means a carrier by motor vehicle for compensation in interstate or foreign commerce of passengers or property that is not exempted from regulation by the FMCSA under the Interstate Commerce Act.
- 723-6-2.16 "SSRS" means the Single State Registration System, an insurance registration system for regulated motor vehicle carriers authorized by § 4005 of the federal "Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991", 49 U.S.C. § 14506.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-3. REGISTRATION OF REGULATED MOTOR VEHICLE CARRIERS.

- 723-6-3.1 All regulated motor vehicle carriers that designate or that are required to designate the State of Colorado as their SSRS registration state shall register with the Commission for all states of travel.
- 723-6-3.2 A regulated motor vehicle carrier must register before it commences operating.
- 723-6-3.3 The registration year is a calendar year.
- 723-6-3.4 A regulated motor vehicle carrier shall register annually between the 1st day of August and the 30th day of November of the year preceding the registration year. The registration application shall be submitted on a prescribed form(s) and/or supplement(s) supplied by the Commission; shall be properly completed; and shall be verified and signed by a proprietor or authorized agent of the regulated motor vehicle carrier submitting the application. The application shall be accompanied by the payment of the required fees.
- 723-6-3.5 A regulated motor vehicle carrier registering with the Commission as both an interstate and intrastate carrier, with vehicles operating in both interstate and intrastate commerce, is required to pay only the interstate vehicle registration fees. Proof of dual registration can only be accomplished if appropriate intrastate credentials accompany the regulated motor vehicle carrier's interstate credentials.
- 723-6-3.6 The regulated motor vehicle carrier must file its current FMCSA authority with the Commission.
- 723-6-3.7 A regulated motor vehicle carrier shall retain the original registration receipt at its principal place of business for a period of three years.
- 723-6-3.8 A regulated motor vehicle carrier may add additional vehicles or states of travel by filing a supplemental application and paying the appropriate state fees. If a regulated motor vehicle carrier is applying to add additional states of travel, the supplemental application shall include a

- FMCSA authority authorizing travel to that state(s). The regulated motor vehicle carrier must carry copies of all supplemental registration receipts in the cab of each motor vehicle with any other copies needed.
- 723-6-3.9 Prior to operating a motor vehicle in interstate commerce, the regulated motor vehicle carrier shall place and keep a copy of the current year registration receipt, including supplemental registration receipts, issued by the Commission in each motor vehicle to be operated in interstate commerce by the regulated motor vehicle carrier.
- 723-6-3.10 Upon demand, the driver of a motor vehicle operated by a regulated motor carrier shall present a copy of the regulated motor vehicle carrier's registration receipt to any authorized government personnel for inspection.
- 723-6-3.11 Any erasure, alteration, or unauthorized use of the original registration receipt or a copy of the registration receipt by anyone associated with the regulated motor vehicle carrier, including a driver, shall render the registration of the regulated motor vehicle carrier void and be considered an intentional violation of the registration requirements set forth in § 40-10-120(2), C.R.S.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-4. REGISTRATION OF EXEMPT MOTOR VEHICLE CARRIERS.

- 723-6-4.1 Any exempt motor vehicle carrier operating into, from, within, or through the state of Colorado shall not operate in Colorado until it has filed, and had approved by the Commission, an application for the registration of its operations in Colorado. An exempt motor vehicle carrier shall file a supplemental application to report a change in operations.
- 723-6-4.2 The application for registration as an exempt motor vehicle carrier shall be submitted on a prescribed form(s) and/or supplement(s) supplied by the Commission; shall be properly filled out; and shall be verified and signed by a proprietor or authorized agent of the exempt motor vehicle carrier submitting the application.
- 723-6-4.3 The application for registration as an exempt motor vehicle carrier shall be accompanied by:
 - 723-6-4.3.1 Registration fee required by § 40-10-109, C.R.S.
 - 723-6-4.3.2 Vehicle identification fees required by § 40-2-110.5, C.R.S.
 - 723-6-4.3.3 Form E as required by Rule 6.4 or Form G as required by Rule 6.5.
- 723-6-4.4 An exempt motor vehicle carrier registering with the Commission as both an interstate and intrastate carrier, with vehicles operating in both interstate and intrastate commerce, is required to pay only the interstate vehicle registration fees. Proof of dual registration can only be accomplished if appropriate intrastate credentials accompany the exempt motor vehicle carrier's interstate credentials.
- 723-6-4.5 On or before the 31st day of January of each calendar year, each exempt motor vehicle carrier shall apply to the Commission for the issuance of vehicle identification stamps for any motor vehicle which it intends to operate within Colorado for that calendar year.
- 723-6-4.6 On or before the 31st day of January of each calendar year, each exempt motor vehicle carrier shall apply to NARUC for the issuance of a sufficient supply of Uniform Identification cab cards for use in connection with the identification of any vehicle which it intends to operate within Colorado during that calendar year. Cab cards shall be a NARUC Form D-1. Prior to operating a motor vehicle within Colorado during the calendar year, the exempt motor vehicle carrier shall place the identification stamp issued by the Commission on the back of the cab card in the square bearing the name of the State of Colorado in a manner that the stamp cannot be removed without

- defacing it. The motor vehicle carrier shall complete and execute the form of the certificate on the front of the cab card in order to identify itself and the motor vehicle.
- 723-6-4.7 The identification of motor vehicles under the provisions of this rule, the identification stamp, and the cab card shall become void on the 1st day of February in the succeeding year unless the registration has previously been terminated.
- 723-6-4.8 The cab card shall be maintained in the cab of the motor vehicle for which it was prepared.

 The cab card shall only be used for the motor vehicle for which it was originally prepared.
- 723-6-4.9 Upon demand, the driver of a motor vehicle operated by an exempt motor vehicle carrier shall present the cab card to any authorized government personnel for inspection.
- 723-6-4.10 Any erasure, alteration, or unauthorized use of a cab card shall render it void, and be considered an intentional violation of the registration requirements set forth in § 40-10-120(3), C.R.S.
- 723-6-4.11 If a cab card is mutilated or becomes illegible, the exempt motor vehicle carrier may prepare a new cab card and attach the mutilated or illegible cab card. If a cab card is lost or destroyed, the exempt motor vehicle carrier may prepare a new cab card and must apply for a new vehicle identification stamp with the appropriate fee.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-5. DESIGNATION OF AGENT.

- 723-6-5.1 Each regulated motor vehicle carrier and exempt motor vehicle carrier shall file a designation of process agent for each state of travel. Designations shall be made using the BOC-3 form as required under 49 C.F.R. Part 366. Regulated motor vehicle carriers and exempt motor vehicle carriers shall supplement this filing as necessary to ensure that current information is on file.
- 723-6-5.2 Regulated motor vehicle carriers and exempt motor vehicle carriers may only cancel or change a designation by filing a new designation.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-6. PROOF OF INSURANCE.

- 723-6-6.1 Each regulated motor vehicle carrier or exempt motor vehicle carrier required to register under the provisions of § 40-10-120, C.R.S., shall obtain and keep in force at all times, public liability insurance coverage issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Colorado. Coverage shall meet the minimum amounts set forth in Rule 7. A regulated motor vehicle carrier registration or an exempt motor vehicle carrier registration is immediately revoked upon lapse of insurance coverage.
- 723-6-6.2 Each regulated motor vehicle carrier registering under the provisions of § 40-10-120(2), C.R.S., shall cause to be filed with the Commission, in lieu of the original policy, one or more of the following applicable forms.
 - Form BMC 91 Motor carrier automobile bodily injury and property damage liability certificate of insurance, attached as Appendix F.
 - Form BMC 91X Motor carrier automobile bodily injury liability and property damage liability certificate of insurance, attached as Appendix G.
 - Form BMC 91MX Motor carrier surety bond.
 - Form BMC or MCS 90 Endorsement for motor carrier policies of insurance for public liability (to be attached to the motor carrier's policy), attached as Appendix H.

- Form MCS 82 Motor carrier public liability surety bond, attached as Appendix I.
- Form BMC 35 Notice of cancellation of motor carrier insurance policies, attached as Appendix J.
- Form BMC 36 Notice of cancellation of motor carrier surety bonds, attached as Appendix K.
- 723-6-6.3 A regulated motor vehicle carrier may file evidence of self-insurance in lieu of a certificate of insurance by filing and maintaining a true and readily legible copy of the currently effective FMCSA order authorizing the regulated motor vehicle carrier to self-insure under the provisions of the Interstate Commerce Act. In the event of change in the self-insured status, the affected regulated motor vehicle carrier shall immediately notify the Commission of the change and file either evidence of a reinstatement of the authority to self-insure, or evidence of insurance in accordance with Rule 6.2, with an effective date on or before the date of the status change.
- 723-6-6.4 Each exempt motor vehicle carrier registering under the provisions of § 40-10-120(3), C.R.S., shall cause to be filed with the Commission, in lieu of the original policy, a Form E executed by a duly authorized agent of the insurer. Governmental entities may file a certificate of self insurance issued by the Division of Insurance in the Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies in lieu of a Form E. Exempt motor vehicle carriers shall retain the original policy and keep it available for inspection by any authorized representative of the Commission. Proof of the required coverage shall be shown in a "Waiver of Description" endorsement on each policy, and a copy of such endorsement shall be attached to and made a part of the Form E filed with the Commission.
- 723-6-6.5 Exempt motor vehicle carriers may file a surety bond in lieu of a certificate of insurance by filing a surety bond as stated in Form G. All bonds filed shall be subject to the requirements set forth in Rule 6.6 and Rule 7.
- 723-6-6.6 All insurance coverage must be filed with the name, initials, corporate name, and trade name (if any) as stated in the registration application and the current address of the regulated motor vehicle carrier or exempt motor vehicle carrier. Any subsequent name changes, address changes, or policy number changes shall be reflected on the certificates of insurance or surety bonds by filing an endorsement.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-7. MINIMUM LEVELS OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY.

723-6-7.1 Regulated motor vehicle carriers of passengers and non-hazardous materials and exempt motor vehicle carriers of passengers and non-hazardous materials shall maintain insurance coverage in the amounts set forth in the following table:

Freight vehicles less than 10,000 lbs. GVWR.	\$300,000
Freight vehicles greater than or equal to 10,000 lbs. GVWR.	\$750,000
Passenger vehicles with a seating capacity of 15 passengers or less.	\$1,500,000
Passenger vehicles with a seating capacity of 16 passengers or more.	\$5,000,000

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-8. CANCELLATION OF INSURANCE.

- 723-6-8.1 An insurer filing proof of insurance under the provisions of Rule 6.2 shall give the Commission notice of cancellation of motor carrier insurance policies or, if applicable notice of cancellation of motor carrier surety bonds. Notice shall be accomplished by filing either a Form BMC 35 or BMC 36 with the Commission.
- 723-6-8.2 An insurer filing proof of insurance under the provisions of Rule 6.4 shall give the Commission notice of cancellation of motor carrier insurance policies. Notice shall be accomplished by filing a NARUC Form K with the Commission.
- 723-6-8.3 A surety filing proof of insurance under the provisions of Rule 6.5 shall give the Commission notice of the cancellation of motor carrier surety bonds. Notice shall be accomplished by filing a NARUC Form L with the Commission.
- 723-6-8.4 The effective date of the cancellation notice shall be computed as thirty days from the date the Commission receives the notice.
- 723-6-8.5 More recent certificates of insurance or surety bonds shall replace and terminate previously filed certificates of insurance or surety bonds. The liability of the retiring insurer shall terminate as of the effective date of the replacement certificate of insurance or surety bond provided the replacement is filed in accordance with the procedures set forth in these rules. A filing received for primary coverage can only terminate and replace another filing for primary coverage. Excess coverage can only terminate and replace excess coverage.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-9. COMPLIANCE AND CIVIL PENALTY ASSESSMENTS.

- 723-6-9.1 The Commission may suspend or revoke the registration of any regulated motor vehicle carrier or exempt motor vehicle carrier that fails to comply with §§ 40-10-120 and 40-11-115, C.R.S., or these rules.
- 723-6-9.2 A violation of §§ 40-10-120(2), 40-10-120(3), 40-11-115(2), or 40-11-115(3), C.R.S., may result in the assessment of a civil penalty of \$400.00 per day.
- 723-6-9.3 A violation of Rules 3, 4, 5, 6, or 7 may result in the assessment of a civil penalty of up to \$400.00
- 723-6-9.4 Failure to carry proof of interstate registration required by §§ 40-10-120 or 40-11-115, C.R.S., may result in the assessment of a civil penalty of \$25.00 per day.
- 723-6-9.5 Repeat violations of statutes or rules.
 - 723-6-9.5.1 Any person who receives a second civil penalty assessment for a violation of the same statute or rule listed in Rule 9.2 or 9.3 of these rules within one year after the first violation, may be assessed two times the amount specified in the applicable rule for such second violation.
 - 723-6-9.5.2 Any person who receives more than two civil penalty assessments for a violation of the same statutes or rules listed in Rule 9.2 or 9.3 of these rules within one year may be assessed three times the amount specified in the applicable rule for each such subsequent violation.
- 723-6-9.6 Multiple offenses. The violation of more than one statute, rule or regulation during the course

- of one 24-hour period shall constitute multiple offenses for which civil penalties may be assessed as set forth in these rules.
- 723-6-9.7 Separate offenses. Each violation of a statute, rule, or regulation within the scope of these rules shall constitute a separate offense for which a civil penalty may be assessed as set forth in these rules.

RULE (4 CCR) 723-6-10. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE.

- 723-6-10.1 The Commission incorporates by reference the regulations published at Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 366 revised as of October 1, 1998. These rules do not incorporate later amendments to or editions of the Code of Federal Regulations.
- 723-6-10.2 The title, address and telephone number of the person employed by the Commission from whom information concerning how the material incorporated by reference may be obtained or examined is:
 - Director of Transportation Colorado Public Utilities Commission 1580 Logan Street, OL2 Denver, Colorado 80203 Telephone (303) 894-2000.
- 723-6-10.3 The material incorporated by reference may be examined at the offices of the Commission, 1580 Logan Street, OL2, Denver, Colorado 80203, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except when such days are state holidays.
- 723-15-10.4 The material incorporated by reference may be examined also at any state publications library.

FORM D-1

UNIFORM IDENTIFICATION CAB CARD FOR VEHICLE OR DRIVEAWAY OPERATION EXEMPT FROM ICC REGULATION

	Operating Mot	or Carrier	
Name of Carrie			
Street			
City ———		State	
52.01 ·	Vehic	le	
Tuna		* Make	54
	- Truck - Bus - Drives way		
Year —	NA STATE OF THE ST	Serial No.	
"State of Vehic	le Registration		
Name of Owne	er of Vehicle		
The operation scribed above, is	of the vehicle second exempt from lation	uct of the driveaway op	peration, de
mission under th	ne Interstate Commerce	Act, as amended, purse	uant to th
authority checked			
Sec. 10523 (b)	- Terminal Area Exemption Terminal Area Exemption C-E) Foreign Commerce Exemption School Bus Exemption Taxicab Exemption Hotel Exemption National Park Exemption Farm Exemption	Sec. 10526 (a) (5) Farm-Cooption Sec. 10526 (a) (6) Commodition Sec. 10526 (a) (7) Newspaper Sec. 10526 (a) (8) Air Transport Sec. 10526 (b) (1) Municipal E Sec. 10526 (b) (2) Occasional (1) Sec. 10526 (b) (3) Emergency	es Exemption Exemption ort Exemption Exemption Exemption
			et Exemption
with the laws of is placed on the t	or driveaway operation each State whose curre reverse side of this card. gned, under penalty for	ent identification stamp	or number
that the above in	formation is true and coment on behalf	orrect and that I am au	thorized to
	OCT C 2 1998	Signature . Title	
This card expires	at 12:01 ASME February	S.Date Executed 1, 19 or	

[·] Not applicable to drivesway operations.

^{**} If the State of vehicle registration changes during the period this cab card is effective, the motor carrier shall immediately indicate the change above by marking out the name of the State listed and inserting the name of the new State of vehicle registration in lieu thereof. This change shall be initialed by an official of the motor tarrier.

. A.abama •	Augus	Amtuna	41440313	Canterna	The same
Connecticut	Delsware	District of Calumbia	Florada	Eles I	Hawaii
lasho	Illinois	Indiana	lows	Kansas	Kenneky
Louisiana	Mane	Maryland	Massachuseres	Michigan	Minnesota
Mississippi	Missouri	Montana	Nebraska	Nevada	New Hampshire
New	New	New	North	North	0

Jersey Jersey	New Mexico	New York	North Carolina	North Dakota	Ohio
Oklahoma	Oregon	Pennsylvania	Rhode Island	South Carolina	South Dakota
Tennessee	Texas	Umh .	Vermont	Virginia	a myrustou
Test Virginia	Wisconsin	Wyomins			

Form E

UNIFORM MOTOR CARRIER BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE (Executed in triplicate)

Filed with	(hereinafter called Commission)
(Name of commission)	TO STATE OF THE PROPERTY OF TH
This is to certify, that the	
√√	(Name of company)
(hereinafter called Company) of	address of company)
Morris	acciess of company)
has issued to of	
has issued to (Name of motor carry) of	(Address of motor carrier)
a policy or policies of instantial effective 12:01 a.m. standard time at the address of t	from
12:01 a.m. standard time at the address of t	the insured stated in said police
or policies and continuing until canceled	as provided herein, which, by
attachment of the uniform motor carrier bo	dily injury and property damage
liability insurance endorsement, has or	have been amended to provide
automobile bodily injury and property damage	liability insurance covering the
obligations imposed upon such motor carrier	by the provisions of the motor
carrier law of the State in which the	commission has jurisdiction or
regulations promulgated in accordance there	with.
Whenever requested, the company agre	es to furnish the commission .
duplicate original of said policy or polici	es and all endorsements thereon.
This certificate and the endorsemen	t described herein may not be
canceled without cancellation of the policy	y to which it is attached. Such
cancellation may be effected by the company of	or the insured giving thirty (30)
days' notice in writing to the State comm	mission, such thirty (30) days'
notice to commence to run from the date not	ice is actually received in the
office of the commission.	
Countersigned at	
Countersigned at(Street address)	(City) (State) (Zip Code)
this, day of, 19	
(Aut	thorized company representative)
Insurance company file No	(B-1) - W-1
	(Policy No.)

Form 5

UNIFORM INTO REARRES ROTON INTO REPORT OF THE PROPERTY BOADAND OF THE RUN STREET FOR THE PROPERTY SOND

(Exercised in indicate)

1 24 3/10 4	T. H. Dilletter
Know all mem by show or	manu, that we
(Name or motor ca	rner annopal)
(Ca);)	(State)
annowal (heremater called)	medarit and
(Name o	
a comportation created and of	rating ander the laws of the
Scale of	vid process office at
(Ciry)	(SLAK)
Surer (beransher called in	urmy), are bed and drinly
bound uses the State of	in the
men or mans herenalter pr	שישמל שו אשבם המשחיתו
well and truly to be made the	
blad therasedves, their success	
box prome.	201
	NIVI
The condition of this obliga	(0) (1) (0)
Whereas, the principal is o	ir Laucade to be been a proport
certise subject to the laws of	
regulations of	0 - 1
	er of Commercion)
hermaner called Commission	[TOTAL POST OF THE PARTY OF THE
other security for the prosect	[1] [17] [17] [17] [17] [17] [17] [17] [
하시하다 다른 집안을 일었다면서 보이 있다고 있었다면서 하시는 것이다.	
many to the with the comm	
boned as beremaker on lonk;	and .
Whereas, this bond is write	sen to events compliance p).
the principal as a motor carri	et of barrenten or brooken.
with the Laws of such State at	ad the rules and resculations

Whereas, this bond is written to assure compliance by the principal as a motor carrier of passengers or property of the provided as a motor carrier of passengers or property.

Now, therefore I every final judgment recovered to principal for bodily lajury to or the death of any person or loss of or damage to the property of others, sustained while this bond is in effect, and resultung from the next concernor, maintenance or use of motor vehicles in transportation (but excluding lajury to or death of the principal's employees while engaged in the course of their employment, and loss of or damage to property of the principal's employees while engaged in the course of the principal's employees while engaged in the principal of the principal and loss of or damage to property of the principal and loss of or damage to property of the principal and loss of or damage to property.

Within the limits because provided, the liability, the servey extends to ruch losses, demands injuries, to

note of in the rection, enquerge to as Hule of the source of the source

פחתבם שו מבריחמים The bood is distres from (12.0) e.m. Handard are at the address of the principal as Hand bereat) and shall condeser is force well terminated as berenature provided. The principal or the surrey may at any time terminate this bond by written source to the commended such withmanon to become afterive not ies than thirty (30) days after actual recept of said notice טן של רסמות שונים דש אורם; ושבון אסו של שבוצ אפיר under for the payment of ear judgment or judgment exames the principal for bodily injury to or the death of any person or persons or loss of or damage to property רששונות נרסות בככלפום שלאל סכינור בלופי לא ופרושותבוסם of this bood as berea provided, but such termination shall not affect the Bability of the surery hereunder for the פארשפא מל בפך מוכם שלבושפא פר שלבושפים רפיעועתב אינים שמכול שינים שמונים סמינו לשיחות באי מוחו של שמים של א bloca They Hability of the streety on sech smooth vehicle shall So the themes prescribed in the laws of such State and the rules and regrulations of the commission governing the תוומת מן מערפוץ שססטב ששוכש שמי ש כל פכן בו שו שים ששו מעוב and was executed, and will be a concurring one norwith--anding any recovery bereunder. in witness whereof, the said principal and sorer; have execused this instrument on the _____ day of ____ _ 19_ (AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL) (Suray) (Ca) (Sease) Countersigned at _ this _____ day of __ Bood No. _

(ROCHERS POLICE LE ON!)

56-110-68-1

Form K

UNIFORM NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF MOTOR CARRIER INSURANCE POLICIES (Executed in triplicate)

	Check type canceled: BI and PD L	Cargo C
	Filed with(Name of commission)	(hereinafter called commission)
	This is to advise that under the term	ms of a policy or policies issued
to _		
	(Name of motor)	carrier)
of _	Acres and A	Carrier)
	(Address of Oliver	Carrier)
by _	4,111	
	(Some Asy comb	pany)
of	6/2	
said ther canc 12:0	policy or policies, including any and reof or certificates issued in connected effective as of the lam., standard time at the address cy or policies provided such date is no actual receipt of this notice by the connected to the standard time at the address control of the connected to the standard time at the address control of this notice by the connected to the standard time at the address control of this notice by the connected to the standard time at the address control of the standard time at the standard time at the address control of the standard time at the standar	d all endorsements forming a partition therewith, is (are) hereby day of, 19, of the Insured as stated in said t less than thirty (30) days after
		(Signature of insurer)
Insu	rance Company File No(Policy No.)	

Furm L

UNIFORM NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF MOTOR CARRIER SURETY BONDS

(Executed in triplicate) Check type canceled: BI and PD CATHOL Filed with _ (Name of commission) (hereinafter called commission) This is to advise that, under the terms of surery bond(s) executed in behalf of _ (Address) said bond(s), including any and all riders or certificates attached thereto or issued in connection therewith, is (are) hereby canceled effective as of the _____ day of ___ ___. 19____ 12:01 a.m. standard time at the address of the Principal as stated in said bond(s) provided such date is not less than thirty (30) ... days after the actual receipt of this notice by the com mission. (Signature of principal or surery) Insurance company File No. _ (Policy No.)

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1993, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unders it displays a valid OMB control munder. It is estimated that an average of 10 min is required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for resecuing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and a collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this builten estimate or suggestions for reducing this builten should be directed to the Federal Highway Administration, 400 Mis St., W. Was

MOTOR CARRIER AUTOMOBILE BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE filed with

Received		FEDERAL HIGHY	MAY ADM	INISTRATION	Approved by OMB
Date	j.	OFFICE OF MOT	OR CARRI	ERS	2125-0570
		LICENSING & IN			
		400 Virginia Ave.			Expires 11/30/2001
				300	THE AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY OF
		Washington, D.C.	20024		FHWA Docket No.
					МС
Filer Account No					11
					**
			4	M. 3.45	
This is to certify, that the			100		
	• • •	DALIETA TEKNES	NCECOM	AHY).	
(herematter called Company) of		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		*	Š
(moremanica cannot companity to		ORGAN OFFICE AN	DRESSORT	THE COMPANY,	
				A . Committee	•
has issued to				/// · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
		CHARLE OF LIQUOR	CARRIEN	DESCHI FORWARDER	
			2	Manage Land	.,
of			~/.	10	
		(ADMINITES OF THE	Transfer and	V	
		CADDICE 22 OF PRO	123.40	OR FREIGHT FORWARD	DER)
2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			(-0)		
insurance under terms described of	in the back of this form to	o provide for the FI	MIT CARE COL	RITY LIMITS required in	nder Section 387 303(b)(1) or 387 303(b)
of the Code of Federal Regulation	PS.				
r.m	112.01	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			N 750 200
Lifective from	(12.01 a m .	standard time at th	e address of	the Insured as stated in sa	id policy or policies) and continuing until ca
provided in the rules and regulation	ons under Section 13906	of Title 49 of the !	Juited State	s Code	
Countersigned at					Date
	Street Address	Cata	Store	Zip	SEASON SOUR PORT OF THE CORPORATION
30 SSS 824 - 72					
Insurance Company Policy No					
	Pater Sombe	·1		Herming Coffe	re : Full Name of Agency or Brancht
LORALD M.C. 91				-	
	CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF				(Negrations of Authorized Representative)
MC 1669d (12-98) DEMORSHER	THE PRESENTATION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE				

The receipt of thes certificate by the FHWA certifies that a policy or policies of Public Liability (or Automobile Boddy Injury and Property Damage Liability) us been issued by the company identified on the face of this form, that the company is qualified to make this filing under Section 387-315 or Section 387-311 of title Code of Federal Regulations, and that by the attachment of endorsement BMC 90, MCS 90 or a form of similar import prescribed by the U.S. Department of Tra Federal Highway Administration, is amended to provide the coverage or security for the protection of the public required under Section 387-303 of Tule 19 of the Federal Regulations. The amendment governs the operation, maintenance, or use of motor vehicles under certificate or permit issued to the Insured by the Federal Administration or otherwise in transportation subject to Subchapter For III of Chapter 135, of title 49 United States Code, and the pertinent rules and regulations Federal Highway Administration, regardless of whether or not such motor vehicles are specifically described in the policy or policies. The hability of the Compacal Busses, damages, injuries, or deaths occurring within the authority granted to the insured by the Federal Highway Administration or elsewhere.

The endorsement(s) described herein may not be canceled or withdrawn until thirty (30) days after written notice has been submitted to the Federal Highway. Ad at its offices in Washington, DC, on the prescribed Form BMC-35, Notice of Cancellation Motor Carrier Policies of Insurance under 49 U.S.C. 1 1906. Said thir notice to commence to run from the date notice is actually received at the office of the PHWsC.

Labsification of this document can result in criminal penalties praceiled ander 18 U.S.C. 1001

If is astimulated that an average of 35 buildes how per response is required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes how for management and maintaining the data newtod, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of the astronous suppositions for inducting this transfer to denote to the Section of Administrative Services. Intention Commence Commence and the Others of Management and Budget.

filed (in Triplicate) with:

MOTOR CARRIER AUTOMOBILE BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

TCC. DOCKET HO

Received	INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION HISURANCE BRANCH	MC	
Date	WASHINGTON, DC. 20423	(or f1') Hunogh
This is to certify that the		mand at Completon Completon	TANCAS - Dealer Cont.
			1.7
(heremalter called Company) of	- Cs		
		Sur vertical Community	
has issued to) NOTE CARRIED	
	40		
at	notate groups		
	notal 2 et nous c	ARRIGRE	
	on the back of this form to provid Roce ofee, as		
Full Security Limits Required in	Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations:] Under Section 1043.2(b)(1) [1 Under Section 1043 2(b)(2)
Security Limits Required under	Section 1043.2(b)(1) or 1043.2(b)(2) of the same	Title as follows:	
☐ This Insurance is primary and	the company shall not be liable for amounts in e-	xcess of \$	for each accident
[] This insurance is excess and t	the company shall not be liable for amounts in ex-	cess of \$	for each accident in exce
underlying limit of \$	for each accident.		
		of the Insured as stated in sai	d policy or policies) and contin
	s and regulations under Section 10927 of Title 49		
Singed 31			Date
Signed at	SHIELD CHI	201	Date
Insurance Company Policy No		ossone, caper - time resor	of setters on femore or
Form B.M.C. 91X		Descript a supercollect	
roini u.m.c. 218		Chill On	a constant training of MC 1614a

The receipt of this certificate by the Commission certifies that a policy or policies of Public Liability (or Automobile Boddy Injury and Proper Liability) insurance has been issued by the company identified on the face of this form, that the company is qualified to make the thing und 10438 or Section 10846 of Title 49 of the Code of Federal Regulations, and that by the attachment of endorsement BMC 90, prescribed by the Commerce Commission and/or an endorsement prescribed by the U.S. Department of Transportation (its MCS 90 or a form of similar import ed to provide the coverage or security for the protection of the public required under Section 1043.2 of Title 49 of the Code of Federal I The amendment governs the operation, maintenance, or use of motor vehicles under certificate of public convenience and necessity or pot to the Insured by the Commission or otherwise in transportation subject to Subchapter II of Chapter 105 of Title 49, United States Code, and the rules and regulations of the Commission, regardless of whether or not such motor vehicles are specifically described in the policy or politic liability of the Company extends to all losses, damages, injuries, or deaths occurring within the authority granted to the Insured by this (or elsewhere.)

The endorsement(s) described may not be cancelled or withdrawn until thirty (30) days after written notice has been submitted to the (at its offices in Washington, D.C., on the prescribed Form BMC-35, Notice of Cancellation Motor Carrier Policies of Insurance under 49 L Said thirty (30) days notice to commence to run from the date the notice is actually received at the Office of the Commission.

Falsification of this document can result in criminal penalties prescribed under 18 U.S.C. 1001.

FORM MCS 90 (Ed. 1-96)

ENDORSEMENT FOR MOTOR CARRIER POLICIES OF INSURANCE FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY UNDER SECTIONS 29 AND 30 OF THE MOTOR CARRIER ACT OF 1980

DEFINITIONS AS USED IN THIS ENDORSEMENT

ACCIDENT includes continuous or repeated exposure to conditions which results in bodily injury, properly damage, or environmental damage, which the insured neither expected nor intended.

MOTOR VEHICLE means a land vehicle, machine, truck, tractor, trailer, or semitrailer propelled or drawn by mechanical power and used on a highway for transporting property, or any combination thereof.

BOOLY MUURY means injury to me body, sickness, or disease to any person, including death resulting from any of

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION means restitution for the loss, damage or destruction of natural resources arising out of the addicental discharge, discersal, release or escape into or upon the land, atmosphere, watercourse, or body of water, of any commodity transported by a motor carrier. This shall include the cost of removal and the cost of necessary measures taken to minimize or mitigate damage to human health, the natural environment, fish, shellfish and wildlife.

PROPERTY DAMAGE means camage to or loss of use of tangible property

PUBLIC LIABILITY means liability for bodily injury, property damage, and environmental restoration.

The insurance policy to which this endorsement is attached provides automobile fiability insurance and is amended to assure compliance by the insured, within the limits stated herein, as a motor carrier of property, with Sections 29 and 30 of the Motor Carrier Act of 1980 and the rules and regulations of the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the interstata Commerce Commission (ICCC)

29 and 30 of the Motor Carrier Act of 1980 and the fules and regulations of the rederal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Interstata Commerce Commission (ICC). In consideration of the premium stated in the policy to record this endorsement is attached, the insurer (the company) agrees to pay, within the limits of liability described, any final judgment recovered against the insured for public liability resulting from negligence in the contact, maintenance or use of motor vehicles subject to the financial responsibility requirements of Sections 20 of the Motor Carrier Act of 1980 regardless of whether or not each motor vehicle is specifically possessed by the insured or elsewhere. Such insurance as is afforced for public liability does not apply to injury the greath of the insured's employees while engaged in the course of their employment, or property transported by the insured as cargo.

It is understood and agreed that no condition, provision, stipulation, or limitation contained in the policy, this endorsement, or any other endorsement thereon, or violation thereof, shall relieve the company from liability or from the payment of any final judgment within the limits of liability herein described, irrespective of the financial condition, insolvency or bankruptcy of the insured, however, all terms, conditions, and limitations in the policy to which the endorsement is attached shall remain in full force and effect as binding between the insured and the company. The insured agrees to reimburse the company for any payment made by the company on account of any accident, claim, or suit involving a breach of the terms of the policy, and for any payment that the company would not have been obligated to make under the provisions of the policy except for the agreement contained in this

It is further understood and agreed that upon failure of the company to pay any final judgment recovered against the insured as provided nersin, the judgment creditor may maintain an action in any court of competent jurisdiction against the company to compel such payment.

The limits of the company's liability for the amounts prescribed in this endorsement apply separately to each accident and any payment under the policy because of any one accident shall not operate to reduce the liability of the company for the payment of final judgments resulting from any other accident.

whenever required by the FHWA or the ICC the company agrees to furnish the FHWA or the ICC a dublicate of said policy and all its endorsements. The company also agrees, upon telephone request by an authorized representative of the FHWA or the ICC to verify that the policy is in force as of a particular data. The telephone rumber to call is:

Cancellation of this endersement may be effected by the company or the indured by giving (1) thirty-rive ISE days notice in writing to the other party (said 35 days notice) to commence from the date the notice is mailed, proof of mailing shall be sufficient proof of notice), and (2) if the insured is subject to the ICC's jurisdiction, by providing thirty (30) days notice to the ICC said 30 days notice to commence from the date notice is received by the ICC at its office in Washington D.C.).

Issued to	this of any of	. 13
Amending Policy No Effective Date	Countersis	enes ov
	2/2/17	Authorized Company Representative
	tions of incurrent of the con-	

Name of insurante Carrier Act of 1980 requires to financial responsibility according to type of carriage and commodity transported by the motor carrier.

It is the MOTOR CARRIER'S obligation to obtain the required limits of financial responsibility.

THE SCHEDULE OF LIMITS SHOWN BELOW DOES NOT PROVIDE COVERAGE

The limits shown in this schedule are for information purposes only.

SCHEDULE OF LIMITS Public Liability

Type of Carriage 1	Commodity Transported	Minimum Instrance
(1) For-hire (in interstate or foreign commarce)	Property (Non-hazardous)	s 750,000
(2) For-nire and Private (in interstate, foreign or intrastate commerce)	hazardous substances, as defined in 49 CFR 171.8, transported in cargo tanks, portable tanks, or hopper-type vehicles with capacities in excess of 3,500 water gallons; or in bulk Divisions 1.1, 1.2, and 1.3 materials, Division 2.3, Hazard Zone A, or Division 6.1, Packing Group I, Hazard Zone A material; in bulk Division 2.1 or 2.2; or highway route controlled quantities of a Class 7 material; as defined in 49 CFR 173.403	\$5,000.000
(3) For-nire and Private (in interstate or foreign commerce: in any quantity) or (in intrastate commerce: in bulk	Oil listed in 49 CFR 172.101; hazardous waste hazardous materials and hazardous substances defined in 49 CFR 171.8 and listed in 49 CFR 172.101; but not mentioned in (2) or (4)	\$1,000,000
(4) For-hire and Privata (in interstate or foreign commerce)	Any quantity of Division 1.1, 1.2, or 1.3 material any quantity of a Division 2.3, Hazard Zone A, or Division 6.1, Packing Group I, Hazard Zone A material; or highway route controlled quantities of a Class 7 material as defined in 49 CEP 173.403	\$5,000,000

NOTE

 The type of carriage listed under numbers (1), (2) and (3) apply to vehicles with a gross vehicle weight rating of 10,000 pounds or more. The type of carriage listed under number (4) applies to all vehicles with a gross vehicle weight rating of less than 10,000 pounds.

FORM MCS 90 (Ed. 1-96)

1	5 :	34	**	-	4
			ipo		

MOTOR CARRIER PUBLIC LIABILITY SURETY BOND UNDER SECTIONS 29 AND 30 OF THE MOTOR CARRIER ACT OF 1950

Casa Or Transmit	ONDER SECTIONS 29 AND 1	OUT THE MOTOR CARRIER AC	11 OF 1930
44			
PARTIES	Surery Company and Annopal	Motor Camer Principal, ICC Id and Principal Place of Suspens	
	Prace of Business Accress	124 2145 EN 2025 ST 2025 EN	1.4007-13
PURPOSE	This is an agreement between the Surery and the Principal under which the Surery, to successors and assignees, agree to a responsible for the payment of any final judgment or judgments against the Principal for public liability and properly camage, an environmental restoration leading coefficients in the sums prescribed herein, subject to the governing provisions and following conditions.		
GOVERNING	(1) Sections 25 and 30 of the Motor Carner		
PROVISIONS	(2) Rules and Regulations of the Federal mi		
PROVISIONS	(2) Rules and regulations of the Interstate C		
CONDITIONS	The Peneigal is or interes to become a motor responsibility for the protection of the number	pamer, of property subject to the applicable	e governing provisions relating to financia
	This bond assures combiance by the Finnish or persons who are recover a final putple environmental restorber hausily claims (exist their employment, and tens of or damage to judgment shall be paid fur such claims resulting subject to the applicable governing provisions.) Within the limits described herein, the Sureng described herein and whether occurring on the The liability of the Sureng on each motor vehicle who are accorded to the sureng and the sureng according to the sureng according to the sureng according to the sureng agreement and recovery therewholds. The Sureng agrees, upon telephone request by full force as of a particular date. The telephone This bond is effective from	an authorized representative of the PHWA of norther to call its: [201 a m., standard time, at the address of heren. The Principal is subject to the ICC's nence from the Address of heren. The Principal or the Surety may at a party (said 35 days notice to commerce fits of any judgments against the social start the said at the principal is subject to the ICC's nence from the date notice is received by the social start in the social start the semination of this bond at social safer the termination of this bond at	ther such motor vehicles are specifically ed by the Principal or eisewhere. purrements of Sections 29 and 30 of the il be a continuing one notwithstanding any or ICC, to venly that the surely bond is in the Principal as stated herein) and shall into the terminate this bond by giving (1) on the date the notice is maled, proof of jurisdiction, by providing thiny (30) days is ICC at its office in Washington, D.C.), e Principal for public liability or property is described herein, but such termination.
	during the time the bond is in effect.		
	rarui	1.00	Com
(AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL)		-	Survey
		_	Cry Save
		By	
	ACKNOWL	EDGMENT OF SURETY	
STATE OF		COUNTY OF	
On this	ay of before r	me personally came	
who, being by me duly	sworn, did depose and say that he resides in		that he is the
A STATE OF BUILDING	of the_		11-5100-24-53
such corporate seal.	ped in and which executed the foregoing institution hat if was so affixed by order of the board of dire at he executed the same for and on behalf of said	ectors of said corporation, that he signed his	that the seal affixed to said instrument is siname thereto by like order, and he dus
(OFFICIAL SEAL)			Title of official administering oath Surety Company File No.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMII control number. It is estimated that an average of 10 minutes per response is required to complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this builden estimated or suggestions for reducing this builden should be directed to the federal Highway Administration, 400 7th St., SW, Washington, DC 20590.

Approved by OMB Form BMC 35 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION 2125-0570 MOTOR CARRIER INSURANCE UNDER 49 U.S.C. 13906 Expires: 11/30/2001 To be sent to: filed with FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION FHWA/OMC Office of Motor Carriers FHWA Docket No. Licensing & Insurance Division Washington, D.C. 20590 400 Virginia Ave., SW, Suite 600 Washington, D.C. 20024 Received Filer Account No. Date: CHECE COVERAGE CANCELED BMC 34 [] BMC 91 [] Public Liability: This is to advise that, under the terms of a policy issued to: BMC 91X [] (NAME OF COMPANY) (HOME OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY) the endorsement(s) and certificate(s) issued in connection therewith, as indicated herein, are hereby canceled, effective as of the _ 12:01 a.m. standard time at the address of the Insured as stated in said policy or policies provided said date is t less than thirty (30) days after the receipt of this notice by the FHWA. Insurance Company Policy No. POLICY NUMBER (SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) MC 2440e (12-98) UNIFORM INFORMATION SERVICES INC

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1975, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number. It is estimated that an average of 10 minutes per response is required to complete this collection of information. Thus estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Federal Highway Administration, 400 Jth St., SW, Washington, DC 20590.

a 0000004488 AM		
Form BMC 36		Approved by OMB
	NOTICE OF CANCELLATION	2125-0570
To be sent to:	ent to: MOTOR CARRIER AND BROKER'S SURETY BONDS UNDER 49 U.S.C. 13906 filed with	
FHWA/OMC	FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION	
icensing & Insurance Division Office of Motor Carriers		THWA Docket No
400 Virginia Ave , SW, Suite 600	Washington, D.C. 20590	MC
Washington, D.C. 20024		FF
Received	Filer Account No.	
	THE ACCOUNTED.	
Date:		
This is to advise that under the to	rms of surety bond(s) executed in behalf of:	
This is to advise that , inder the te	this of surely foliately executed in section 1.	
	пπЛ	
	[00]	
The latest the second second second	WAME OF PRINCIPAL.)	-
	ESS OF PRINCIPAL)	
by	< <u> <</u> < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < <	
my	COURT OF SURETY)	
	60	
-	(HOME OFFICE ADDRESS OF SURETY)	
	VI	
said bond(s), including any and al	I riders or certificates attached thereto or issued in connection therewith, is (are) hereby co	anceled, effective as of t
day of	, 12:01 a.m., standard time at the address of the Principal as stated	I in said bond (s) provid
said date is not less than thirty (30)) days after the receipt of this notice by the FHWA.	
Surety Company File No	(SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED REP	(TILT)
	processing or Authorities had to	The state of the s
	(Date)	
MC 1684a (12-98) UNIFORM INF	ORMATION SERVICES, INC.	
	120	